)

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION

November 18, 2024
7 P.M.

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan 11
Vice Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Michael Conner
Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Tammy Cooper
Commissioner Robin Madaras Commissioner Justin Mendoza

Officers
City Manager Nancy R. Stoddard
City Attorney Robert Soltis
City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approval of Minutes
From the City Commission Meeting of November 4, 2024

Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda

If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below:

s State your name and address for the records
o You are allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments

o Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifying the Clerk

1




* Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the
Commission. You are always welcome to make an appointment with the City
Manager to further discuss your comments.

7. Consent Agenda
Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission
unless a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
i. Warrant 1529 — action
ii. Credit Card Statement October 2024 — action
iii. Financial Report, October 2024 - receive
iv. Kindleberger Arts Commission Meeting Minutes, September 9, 2024 -
receive

8. Unfinished Business

9. New Business
1. Household Hazardous Waste Program Amendment to Agreement #1 - action

10. Citizen Comments — Items ON or OFF the Agenda
Persons wishing to comment on items that arve on/off the agenda are instructed to
please follow the same format as Citizen Comments for items on the agenda.

11. Mayor and Commissioner Comments

12. City Manager Comments

13. Adjournment




10.

11.

12.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 4, 2024,
Call to order

Mavyor Britigan called the meeting to crder at 7:00 p.m. then led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roff Call.

Presant: Mavyor Britigan, Commissioners Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras, and Mendoza, City Manager
Stoddard, City Treasurer/Clerk Stutz+.

Absent: None.

Approval of Minutes
Moved by Commissicner Mendoza supported by Commissioner Madaras to approve the minutes of the October 21, 2024
Regular meeting. Motion Carried.

Additions or changes to the agenda.
None. Moved by Commissioner Cooper, supported by Vice Mayor Jordan to approve the agenda as presented. Motion

Carried.

Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda

None.
Consent Agenda
A, Questions by Commissioners were answered regarding specific iterns. Moved by Vice Mayor Jordan, supported by

Commissioner Madaras to approve the consent agenda items. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business
None.

New Business

A Budget Amendments, Treasurer Stutz — action. Treasurer Stutz explained that the first three amendments were
revenue neutral and were to catch up on grant monies spent and received. The fourth amendment is expense only and
related to the TEDF monies the city received to repave Haymac, Link, and Island. Moved by Commissioner Cooper,
supported by Commissioner Madaras to approve the four budget amendments as presented. Roll call vote was as follows:
Avyes:  Britigan, Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, Madaras, Mendoza,

Nays: None.

Abseni: None.

Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Citizen Comments
Naone.

Mayor and Commissioner Comments
Commissioner Conner asked for an update on the Kalamazoo Curling Club purchase agreement.

Mayor Britigan reminded everyone of the MTA dinner held on Thursday at 6 pm at the Founiains, He also noted the
Veterans Memorial ceremony held next Monday at 11 am. He then raised awareness of election day tomorrow.,

City Manager Comments/Reports
City Manager Stoddard stated if there were any questions ar concerns to not hasitate in contacting her.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Mendoza and supported
by all to adjourn the meeting at 7:11 p.m.

Shannon Stutz, City Clerk




City of Parchment
Check Register Report
Warrant 1529

Check Check bate  Vendor Name Description Amount
38402 11/07/2024  BAUCKHAM, THALL, SEEBER, KAUFMAN, ORDINANCE COMPLIANCE 136,43
38403 11/07/2024  CERTASITE, LLC FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE 280,66
38404 11/07/2024  CHARLIE HENDERSCN NOVEMBER 5, 2024 ELECTION 160.00
38405 11/07/2024  COMPANION LIFE LIFE & AD&D INS - NOVEMBER - LTFC3712 61.75
38406 11/07/2024  CONSUMERS ENERGY MONTHLY CITYWIDE ENERGY USE 4,771.97
38407  11/07/2024  vOID 0.00
38408 11/07/2024  CUSTOM SANDBLASTING VET BRICKS ENGRAVING 56.00
38405 11/07/2024  DERICJCRDAN NOVEMBER 5, 2024 ELECTION 160.00
38410 11/07/2024  ENGINEERED PROTECTION SYSTEMS MAINT BLOG - 12/1/24 TC 02/28/25 186.18
38411 11/07/2024  ESPER ELECTRIC, LTD. MIDDLE SCHOOL CROSSING LIGHT REPAIR 1,438.00
38412 11/07/2024  FCORD, KRIEKARD, SOLTIS & WISE GENERAL MATTERS - OCTOBER 583.75
38413 11/07/2024  HANDLEY'S TREE SERVICE PLAYGROUND MULCH 100,00
38414 11/07/2024 ] & H QIL COMPANY 270 GALLONS DIESEL FUEL 766.80
38415 11/07/2024 ) & H CIL COMPANY FUEL CHARGES - 10/16 TO 10/31/24 302.60
38416 11/07/2024  JAMIE SMITH NOVEMBER 5, 2024 ELECTION 160.00
38417 11/07/2024  IEANNE DRENTH NOVEMBER 5, 2024 ELECTION 160.00
38418 11/07/2024  KALAMAZOO TOWNSHIP POLICE SERVICES CONTRACT - NOVEMBER 36,684.50
38419 11/07/2024  KAREN HEASLEY NOVEMBER 5, 2024 ELECTION 160.00
38420 11/07/2024  KIES, BREEANN 2024 Sum Tax Refund for PRE 555.40
38421 11/07/2024  MOLLY ANDREWS NOVEMBER 5, 2024 ELECTION 160.00
38422 11/07/2024  PARCHMENT UNITED METHODIST CHU BALANCE OWED FOR NOVEMBER 5TH ELECTION 750.00
38423 11/0G7/2024  PETERS CONSTRUCTICN CO. USDA - CONTRACT #2, REQUEST #6 (PREIN & 25,345.83
38424 11/07/2024  POINT AND PAY MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGES - SEPTEMBER 50.00
38425 11/07/2024  PREIN & NEWHOF ENGINEERING SERVICES OCTOBER 9,123.82
USDA $6349.10, Trestle 51054.25, Riverview KATS $1106.30, mapping $614.17
38426 11/07/2024  REHMANN ROBSON GASB REPORTING 1,825.00
38427 11/07/2024  REPUBLIC SERVICES #1249 DPW - NOVEMBER - 3-0249-1048811 869.86
38428 11/07/2024  ROSALIND STUTZ NOVEMBER 5, 2024 FLECTION 180.00
38429 11/07/2024  RYANN STUTZ NOVEMBER 5, 2024 ELECTION 160.00
38430 11/07/2024  SBIS EMPLOYEE & RETIREE INSURANCE - DECEMBER 13,615.71
38431 11/07/2024  SCOT HENDERSCON NOVEMBER 5, 2024 ELECTION 160.00
38432 11/07/2024  SEVERANCE ELECTRIC CO INC TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT - OCTOBER 2024 120.00
38433 11/07/2024  SHANNON STUTZ INS DED REIMB - SEPTEMBER 1,151.52
38434 11/07/2024  STEPHANIE GRATHWCL NCVEMBER 5, 2024 ELECTION 160.00
38435 11/07/2024  STEPHANIE WINTER NOVEMBER 5, 2024 ELECTION & TRAINING 185.00
38436 11/07/2024  TIM HAGEMAN NOVEMBER 5, 2024 ELECTION & TRAINING 185.00




Page 2 of 4

Accotint Numbaer: J000C XXXX X00(X 1546
Statament Closing Date: 10/28/24

Cardholder Accoynt Summary cont.

Name and AEcuunt Mumber

Cash Advances Total Actlvity

Gredit Limit Credlts Purchases
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN
XXX XXX KKK 0114 $3,000 $0.00 $787.20 $0,00 $787.20
NANGY R STODDARD
KK X001 XXX 7241 $5,000 $0.00 $181.70 $0.00 $181,70
TY J WOLTHUIS
HOOOC OO0 XXXX 7874 $3.000 $0.00 $40.58 $0.00 $40.89
SHANNON STUTZ
XA KXKAHXKKK 9128 $5,000 $0.00 $1,769.96 $0.00 $1,769.9¢
| - Gardholdar Account Activity i
BILL CAHILL Cradit Limit | Cradils Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
XXX XA KRN 1801 $5.000 30,00 $821.82 $0.00 $821.82
Post Data Tran Date  Redorence Number Transection Descripilon VCN Amount
10/03 10/02 52683844276744214832489 AMERICANFLAGS COM 8778735247 NY 427 02
10/04 10/02 85179244277700809001048 ONE WAY PRODUCTS 269-343.3772 M| 10148
10/16 1018 55432854268208018422641 ULINE “SHIP SUPPLIES 800-285-6510 Wi 202 44
JIM DUBY Cradit Limit ‘ Cradits Purchases Cash Advances Total Actlvity
0O KKK XN 1892 $3.000 $0,00 $518.03 $0.00 $518.23
Past Data Tran Date  Reference Numher Tranaactlon Dascription VCN Amount
09727 09126 562635242711011968136379 CABELA'S ONLINE U 8. SPRINGFIELD MO $137 78
10/04 10/04 12302624278000007633040 SITKA GEAR WILMINGTCN DE $72.91
10707 10/95 1230202427900 332964040 SITHA GEAR WILMINGTCN DE $308.23
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN Cradit Limlt I Credita Purchases Gash Advances Total Actlvity
K XK XX 6114 $3,000 $0.00 $787.20 $0.00 $787.20
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number T tion Deseription VGN Amount
09/30 09126 65432864273203776448058 AMAZON.COM*'004P087C3 AMZN COMIBILL WA §41 T
10/03 10101 02305374276100116038764 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M1 13.9
1003 10102 052270242768300250864552 RIETH RILEY IKALAMAZOO KA 0 Ml $116.81
10/08 10107 5620959428 1049028838397 NA UTC KALAMAZOO EA KALAMAZOO Ml 35.87
19/09 10/08 5645370428301 1202287874 ADVANGE AUTO PARTS i#17 KALAMAZOO ML 11.66
10711 1010 75500594284900012600042 WASTE NOT RECYCLING LL KALAMAZOO MI 66.78
107114 1010 75600594284900012800128 WASTE NOT RECYCLING LL KALAMAZCO Mi 65,18
10M11 10M10 7550059428490001260005¢ WASTE NOT RECYCLING LL KALAMAZCO Ml 118.48
10i17 10115 £2305374280100125623680 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN MI 113,67
10/26 024 023051 GA300279247 180 ZEIGLER MCTORSPORTS KALAMAZOO M| §60.34
10/25 1024 £6432864289202310686686 PURITY CYLINDER GASES KALAMAZOO MI $140.88
NANCY R STCDDARD Gradit Limit Gredits Purchases Cash Advances Total Actlvity
HOOOL XX XXXA 7241 $5,000 $0.00 $18170 $0.00 518170
Post Date Tran Date  Refarence Number Transaction Descripilon VGN Amount
10/03 10/02 82305064276000044178713 Z0OOM.US 888-7994?656 SAN JOSE CA 16,95
10/08 10707 82117554281000003568692 PIXELVIME FRE Mi 08,75
10M4 10M113 82117854287000003577614 PIXELVINE FREEFORT MI 75.00

{fransactlions continued on nex page}

00000000 - 000286 - 0001 - 0002- 2




Page 3of 4

Account Numbar; JO00( XXX XXX 1646
Statement Closing Date: 10/28/24

 Gardhotder Account Actfvity cant,

TY J WOLTHUIS Gradit Limit ‘ Cradits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activily
KUK 000 XXHK 7674 $3,000 ‘ $0.00 $40.89 $0.0¢ $40.89
Post Date TranDato  Reference Number Transaction Dascription VCN Ampunt
10/08 10/02 02305374277000853 170269 TRAGTCR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZOO M| $i9.60
10/23 10/22 02305374297000631 161483 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZQO M| $6.06
10/24 10/23 D2305374208000648715612 TRACTCR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZOO M| $14.24

| SHANNON STUTZ Credit LimIit } Cradits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
X X0 KXHK 9126 $5,000 $0.00 $1,769.08 $0.00 $1,760.95
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number ‘Transaction Descriptlon VEN Amount
09/27 08/28 05346884270300250602033 NITE BEAM PRCDUCTS KALAMAZOO ML 370,95
0930 05/28 55432864272203397 3064905 SPECTRUM 855.707-7328 MO 118.98
0/04 10/03 05410194277 105441600002 STAPLS7642106688000001 877-8267755 M| $197.12
10407 10/03 86140514278£0001 2400044 GCORNERSTONE OFFICE 8YS AVALENCE@CORN M) $90.32
10114 1013 06410194287 105441343056 STAPLS7642970528000002 8778267755 $32.63
1047 10116 05410194290105441586628 STAPLS7642070528000001 8778267756 M| $rop.90
10/24 10423 5543280420720177142440 SPECTRUM 855-707-7328 MO §149.97




00°0 00-5ZL 000 0070 QU §eL uoTiesusduo) s,IIAION 000°02L-002-101
00°00T (457069 °TT) G6°816°¢ L5069 °TT Q00 $9217324 - ooueansul Teitdson 000 61L-00Z-T0T
EE°LY ZETYBT L FI'GER‘E 89 €18 %1 gotooc’ze uoTsusd 000°8TL-008-T0T
L9 et L E6F'E 00°0ET 19°90% 007000°F STqTIoNMpPa] 2DURANSUL TO0°9TL=-002-T0T
LS 1E 87 66E'ES ER°TE0'9 ZLTGC1'%Z Q0°SZT 9L souRINsSUI ®ITT/Te3TdSOH 000°9TL-002-T0T
i¥°8¢ 80°%¥08'% £5°92ZL Z6°666°'C Q0" 008°L AlTanoceg TRIDOS 000 6TL-002-T0T
¥6°0€ 1 0EE'EE v 7LZ e 6L BLYFT Q07 008“SY awTl 3IBI - TIoIARd 000°€0L4-002-T0T
9682 [AMEARSE L 8503’6 85°LBE '8¢ 00°086°2€T JWTL TTNI - TT0IARE 000°Z0L-002-TDT
UCTIBAZSTUTHRY -~ 002 3dag
£9°8% O£ BET '6E 68°88T L 0L°0GTLE 0068 9L 2aT3eTsTbaT - pOT 2deg T=230L
LLT0L 17000701 000 697112 %2 IR ATAL 13 pund Iaylo o1 ISISUBRIJL 000" 666-00T-T0T
00°00T  {00°052) 00" 0 007062 00°G SNOSUBRTTSOSTH 000" 456-00T-10T
vy IC 617826 '€ 1L70ZE T8°TLO’T 00°000°% purTysTTand ¥ BurjurIg 0007 006-00T-10T
000 00°0S5Z'T 000 00" o 00°052°1 TOTINTIIUC) SUTTTRSSEN T00°088-00T-T0T
GL'8T 007069 000 00 08T 00°008 - UCTIOWOII AL TULMNOD 0007 088-00T-T0T
ZLE9 8L°Z3E 0070 ZTLE9 00°000°T Bututex] % S910ITISUL 000°098-00I-T0T
£1° 0% GZ 6GE 00" 8 GL0%Z 0070038 szng 3 sAdTUSISCWRR 000" 0E8-00T-T01
78762 00" ¥80ST 00°6L0°9 00°91F 9 00-008 "1z ‘ATES TeNIOEIIU0D/TRPUOTSSSIOAL 000" 008-00T-T0T
0L ZS GZ°299 9% €6 SLTLEL 00 00% 't ge1Tddng Huriexadp 000"0%L-00T-T01
9076 LT BEZE vt 6 £8°272 00°25¢ BITITPER 000" ZTL-00T-T0T
000 00° 962 000 0070 00°942 UOTIRSURdNOD 8, AIHION 000 0DEL-00T-TQT
506 GE-186 0g-0F G9° L6 00°6L0O"T AzTanosg 1eTO0S Q00"STL-00T-TOT
£8°9¢ 00689 °¢s 00°059 DOTSTE‘E 00°000°s swty aIed - IIoIAEd 000 £0L-00T-TO0T
aaTaeTsThbeT - QT 3dsao
seaniTpusdry
£E°06 Z6°690°F9T 22°Z09 ‘8% 80°88577E6°T 00°869°968°T SANNIATT TEIOL
££°06 Z6°650°FaT ZZ°zZ09 8§ 80788625 T (008597965 T 000 adeg TE3ICL
91" 8¢ Z6°160°¢C 808061 8078061 0GT000’s SP0ANOS HUTIURUTI IaUI0 0007 569-000-T0T
897 .8 127937 °2 000 GLTGES LT 0oT000‘02 STOSURT[SISTH 000" PE9-000-TOT
00°0 007095721 06°0 00°0 000957281 pesyIsAQ I0I JUSUSSINQUESY Q00" 089-000-T0T
00" 0 00°168°T¢E 00°0 000 00 TE8'TE SpUNI ISYL( WOLI SADFSURIL Q00°9L9-000-T10T
057 €6 9L PZE 0070 ¥Z°SL Y 00°000°s SIUSWISSAUL UO 1E2A33UT 000" F99-000-TOT
66°TT 0Z°680°L 8L FIZ 087015 00 000’8 §8UT3 OTIIRIAL 000" €29-000-TOT
00°00T  (00°005°9) 00°0 0000578 000 $339SY POXTI JO PTeS 000 S¥9-000-TQT
00001 (D0°05Z) 000 00°05¢ 00°0 poIspuay S2OTATIS I0F sBIRYD 000" ZES-000-TOT
69°9T 0070087112 00°0 D0"00E’ZH 00°001°%5%2 ¥el S§9T®S 83e31§ 000" SL5-000-TOT
00°00T (E1°E9L6) £1°€8L'6 £T°€2L76 000 Jueld I9ISM - JUBIH S3BIS 000 FFS-000-TOT
FZULPOCT (S9°9TCS LER) 00°0 597817 °89% 007006 'F% s3jUBRID 381G 000" 0%5-000-T0T
00°00T  (09°0687TE) 00°0 02°068°TE 000 Butpung TeEaASPsI IIYI0 000 82%-000-TOT
zZ8-5z Z0"#SSLOT €L PEET 896°SFPLE 00°000°SHT SUOTIOSTTOD DISEM PTIOS 000" 7SP-000-TOT
000 00°00L°Z 00°0 00" 0 00-o0L'Z g993 UOTIBSIDSY 000" €£S¥-000-T0T
8€£°0zZ 95 EFE 1T 000 PP 9c0’E 007000761 $59d UOTSTASTARD 000°265-000-10T
€7 2T 0L SET'ET 00" 0 0L F98°T 00°000°ST 8284 PUR SFUSDTT 000" TSP-000-TOT
06" FL 6Z7L86°8 S£° 0TS 1L 2T87%2 00°008°%GE so9d UOTIOSTTOD %1 000" 8¥7-000-T0T
672§ 80°668°T ET FPOF‘T T6T00T’Z 00" 00C"'¥ soxel uo AjTeuag 000 S¥¥-000-T0T
¥L°0E 96" 6% 00T POCLOFEY POCLOPTEY 00" 000 ‘FFT ¥el axeys 23§ AJTUNIIOD TEDOT 000" TFE-000-TOT
00 00T 000 Q00 00" L0E’E 0074022 SRIITTTORL TRPTIISUPUL - SSEBL 000" 50%-000-101
TOT00T (00" EF) 00°90 Q0 E£FSTES 00" 00S‘TES snusASY XBL 000 707-000-TOT
000 adeq
sanUusazyg
aNd ITYEENED - 10T Puna
aq=Esn (THHEONEY) TYIHEON (FSYAMIEA) HSYMEONI  (TEODIONIY) TY¥HHEON LISANE JHIANIY NCOILATUIS8EA YHEAHAN 1D
00" % HINYIVE vZ0Z/TE/0T HINOKW ¥Z0Z/TE/01 §Z-HZ0ZT
HTTETICAY ¥03 AIIAILOY HONYTYE dIX

£1/1 :s8beg

PZ0¢/TE/0T DNIANE T0IHId

INAWHHOYYd A0 ALIID ¥04 IYHCddd FHALTIINEIXH ONY d0NNIAEY

uswyaIed dq
§55 :xssn

WY TF 60 VE0C/FPL/1T



9% 9% S1°F9T’ET 69°9LT°¢C 58°GEE’8 000067 ToTSUSJ 000°8IL-0FP-TOT
Z7eT ST Z1z’1 00°8¢ S8"LBT 00°00% T 3TgTIoNPe] [DURINSUI TO0 9TL-0FFP-10T
LL"6% 0 TEE“FT 21°105°¢ 0L°86T 7T 00°0ES ‘82 JOURINSUT SITT/TeITASOH 000°9TL-0FFP-TOT
ZSTLY T8°Z8Z'2C £6°819 61719072 00°08€°% AjTanoeg TBIoCS Q00 STL-0FF~-TOT
1€ %€ $S €86 5T £5°T59°L FEO9T0'FE 00°0007°0L suTL TINg - TTIOTARd 000 Z0L-0FF-TOT
s20TAZRS DTTUNd - OFF 3deQ
Z6EE S£°60Z°STI £9°G6Z €T S9°0%T ‘66 00 GGE'PLT 2ITd - 9¢f 2deg T®IOL
6% T2 ZT'PS6°TT ST LE9 88°G¥% ‘8T 00000’ 0¢ te3tded 000 0L6-9EE-TOT
oGrozt  (00°0L) 00" 0 00" 0Tw 30°06E SI03DBIIUOD JUTEH # ITedoy 000" 0£6-9E€E-T0T
AR 16°9TL'T 05°99T 60°€8L 00700672 SSTATTTIN 000 0Z6-9€€-T0T
T9°%L 05780G6°¢€ 05 0EB‘E 0G5 T6F“TT 007000°6T SPUCH 3 SOURAINSUT 000 0T6-9££~T0T
00°00T (2Z°656) T276LF Z¢ 656 000 SUOTIRD TUNUmIe) 000°0%8-9€E-T0T
15712 FO€£E 86 L9°9T0’8 96°99L°%¢ 00°000°G2T *AT3E TENIOEIIUCD/ [RUOTISSIIOIJ 000°008-9££-T0T
TS°ST 0678 0T°SST 0T 56T 00°00C°T satTddng soueusiuTEH ? JITeday 000" GLL-9E8E-TOT
8L EZ 0T T8E 0070 06°8TT 00008 TIQ 3 SULToses 000" 9FL-9£€-TO0T
2ITd - 9¢g 2deq
0508 2T 2T '6EE 8T 068 "LE 8.°8Z0°6FT 00" TS9 ‘887 22TTOd -~ Q0F 3ded TeI0L
09°0% goteig’zee 05 %83 ‘9¢€ 00°8£L79FT 00 TS5 6LY TAZDE TENIDBIZUOCD/TEUCTSSSIOIA 000" 008-C0E-TOT
S8°0E G169 29T S8 0E Q07 00T 2IEDTPOH Q00 ZZL-00€-TOT
86712 LO"89% 7FT69 £6°TET 00009 AlTanoesyg [RIS0E 000" STL-00€-T0T
€82 00°2L2°9 0070211 00°82T°¢ 00°00% "8 SUTL 31Bd - [[0I42d 000" €0L-00E-T0T
so1Ted - 008 3deq
Z¥ €E 00°05972T 0o°0 00°0G£°8 00000 6T ssotazsg TebeT - 017 31deg TeICT
05" F¢ 00 SLL'E 00°0 00 52’1 00°000°S SID3IBH 9DTTO4-A3UL0ILY 000°Z08-0TZ-10T
19798 00" GLE'8 000 0oTseT’s 00°000°FT TeIaUss — APUIOIIY 000°108-0TZ-T0T
gaoTazag Tebeg - Qrz 3deg
88°2ST {85"88Z°21T) IG5 TG ‘CH 65°8LY ETS 00°0T% 'TOF UOTIRIISTUTURY - 00z 31d2Q TEIOL
¥L°s2 6T TLE TL°82T T1L°82T 00008 STNO/UR [ [SDETH 000°556-00Z-T0T
000 00°000°€ 0070 000 00 000°E SICNDRIAUOD JUTEH ¥ ITedsy 000" 0£6-002-T0T
S5T6E 2Z2'0ZL°2 SETLSE BLTBLLT 00°00S°'% SSTITTEI 000°026-00Z-T0T
99 LG G2 Z0e’e ST 66% T SLTLEF T 00" 008°L Spuog 3 SOUBRINSUL 000 0T6-00Z-T0T
Z8°8L ST E2F 9% ISF 9¥°GLG T 00°000°2 futysTitand » Huriutid 0007 006-002-T0T
25°2% 1L°689 £E7LLT 627016 00°00Z°T PuTuTeIl 3 SSANIATISUL 000°028-002-T0T
SZ 6L TL FF2°E 8 "9LT T 6Z GSE'Z 00°000°2 SUOTIED TUIWWCD) 000" 058-002-T0T
Z6° %2 00" 106 05°9LZ 00662 00°00T°T song 3 sATUSISOUSR 0007 0£8-002-10T
SETETY 0S"18E£°5 00059 05 8TIT ¥ 000056 ssoTAISg L83ndmod 000" 508-002-T0T
06°0L6°Z (69°2T9°8) 68721678 69721678 00 00€ ‘AISG TENIDBIIUCD/TRUCTSESI0Id TATIM-000"008-002-T0T
G GS0'T (GG 0ET1 92w 06 ET072 SSTOEL OLY 00" 009 “F% *ATSE TENIORIJUCD/TEUOTSSRIOId WHAIE-000°008-00Z-T0T
9L TS £579087°S GZ°2%6°T L¥ EE9S 00°000°TT "AZS§ TENJOBAJUO)/TBUCTISSSICIF 000 008-002-10T
Q00 007 000°T 00°0 0070 007 000°T gatTddang sourusjuler 3 ITedey 000°GLL-00Z-T0T
TF° 0% FLU6LY'Z ¥9°8TE 92 025°2T 007 000°s satiddng furieasdo 000" 0%L-002-10T
TT LS 88°FFLT Q07005 ZETSSR‘T 007000°% abeisog 000" 0£L-002-10T
Q070 00° 00079 Q00 00790 000002 1T7I9Usg JUSWSITISY VWOI 000" $Z2L-002-T0T
£0°82 GETG6L7T 267691 557004 Q0008’2 2ILDTRIN 000" ZZL-002-10%
ssiniTpusdzd
aNNd TYEENED - T0T PUuns
agsn ("TVWEONIY) TYEON (ISYIATDEA) HSYTIONI  (TUNONTY) TYRRDN ILADANE TTANINT NOTILATEDSHA EHEHAN 1D
19ad % FONYIVL ¥Z0Z/TE/0T HINOW ¥Z0Z/TE/0T SZ-%Z0Z

TV TIVAY

£1/Z 1ebed

¥0d ALTAILOY

FONETIYE dLX

¥Z0Z/TE/0T ONIANT JOI¥ES

INARASYYd J0 ALID 904 LE0ddd HYNLIANEIXY GNY FONIAHT

JusuysIvd :gqd
88 id@sEN

WE 1760 ¥0&/PT/TT



££°06 267690791 2720985 807885726571 0078597269 T SEOANTARE TYLOL
TANAA TYIENED - 10T pund
SFES ¥P 286629 687606 ‘EST 95 Z0L'E60"T 00°689 2L T SHINLIANIAXE T¥LI0L
IT"7F G SGE 60T G8 GOBZT GL 662798 00°GS9 'GET SIN3TND ¥ UOTILSINdY ‘exied - 16L 3dsg T®l0L
9¢-9% 00T9R0°IT 000 00" 756 ¢ 00°000°6T grojoezjuc) -juTew 3 atedsy 000 0E6-TGL-TOT
80°9¢€ LE"F6L'F LE"TER £9°50L°Z 007005 L S8T3TITIN 000" 0g6-18L-T0T
8E"8L 00°6Es’T 00°658°T 00°59¢°S 00" 00T L spuog ¥ SouUBINSUI 000 0T6-TGL-TOT
000 00 000’0t 00°0 00°0 00000 70T TAISE TENIORIUCD/TRUOTSS3IOL SHEMI-(00 008-18L-T0T
00°00T 000 00°0 00°088°5¢ 00°088'6€ TAIREG TRNIORIIUCD/TRUOTSSSJI0X] 000-008-T5L-1T0T
9% S¥*T0E G5°85 §5°86 00 00% setTddng Ajsgeg 000 08L-TSL-T0T
LO"TE 0E°€6879 08 LLE 08°90T°¢ 007000701 sa1T7ddng 2ourusjutel 3 atedsy 000 SLL-TSL-T0T
08°9% 2976021 LETOEE 8E7066°T 00°008°2 TT0 3 SUTTOSED 000 97L-TSL-T0T
Z9°ZE G0 6ES 10768 §56°092 00°008 BIBITPSN 000 ZEL-TSL-T0T
0o o 00°005°T 000 00°0 60°008°'T uoTiesuadue) §,I93I0M 000 0ZL-TSL-T0T
8y ve Z5°8G62°61 088791 SERE S S A 00°00% 52 UcTSUSJ 000 8TL-TEL-TOT
0070 00° 006 00" 0 0070 00° 006 2TATIONP20 DULRINSUT TO0 9TL-TSL-TOT
LL0e TOTLOL'EL T1°L06 66°C65°¢ GO°00E°LT aouwInsuy 8371I/TEiTdson 0009 TL-T54-10T
187 €€ TT°¥81°2 £F €98 68°G1T'T 00°00g ¢ AlTanoeg [EISOS 000"STL-TSL-10T
00°C0T {0S°26S) 000 057266 000 SwrrL 3red - TT03Aed 000 €0L-T5L-T0T
8L°2¢ Zv-180'9€ 18°806°S 85 C657LT 00"GLY‘ES surty TInd - TTo3Aed 000 Z0L-TSL-10T
BANIIND 3 UQTIBSIOY 'syIvg - [6L 3deq
G0eLs  {E£T°LOF'OT) 91" T0F £1°LD972T 00-0ue’e sesuadxy Juexs 1Ueld I83eMm - 145 3deg TelOL
Z9°0% ZETS0ET ¥i80¢ 89°¢68 ooz e SBTATTTIRN 000" 0Eg6-T6S5-T0T
00 00T (ST ETLITIT) Z¥ 26T CF ETLTT 00°0 TAT2E TENIORITUOD/TRUCTESIIOAS 000 008-T65-TOT
sagusdxd 1UBRID JUBTd I23FM - 16§ 3dsag
LE'GE F0T£868ET LI"OLT LE 96°9¥F ‘62T 00 0ED "98¢ §90TAISE DTTUNd ~ 0FF 3dsd @30l
§8°LE §5°80L7L 0L°612°2 SHTTICL'Y 00T 00s’et §10700IUOD IUTEN ¥ ZTedsy 000" 0E6-0F%-T0T
Z9°EE 6T 96€°CT P& 1102 T8 E0E’'S 00°00L %2 futaybiT I8831S 000 9CE-0F%-T10T
06" 6% 0% 6SL ¥ LETSETT 09 0VL ¥ 000056 SBTITIE30 000" 0Z6-0FF-T0T
8L EL, 0S"€LST 0S*SL%'T 05°92Z%'% 0000079 SpuUCd ¥ SOURINSUT 000°0T6~-0%7-TOT
FE°8TT  (ZL°16!) 000 ZL 16§ 00°00% UOTIOWOT AJTUNUIC) Q00" 088-0F¥-TOT
0070 Q0-00€ oo 0070 00008 PutuTteal ¥ S2INATISUL 0007 098-0¢F-TOT
£z- 8¢ B0 02271 86 6L Z6°6LY 00T00L’T SUCTLED TUNLIGT 000 0S8-0FF-TOT
00" 0 007006 000 Qoo 00° 008 sang 3 sAIUSISUSH 000" 0E8-0FF-TOT
a1 ZL 97 GER 80" %18 ¥L 59172 007 000°¢ Telusy WIcItun 000" ST8-0FF-TOT
ZT°SE 5L7EEG 68 06 8F0‘TT 12°99%'8% 00700078ET €858 UD UOTIOBTTLD USTANNY Q00" 0T8-0%%-T0T
00" 0 00700001 (sToRds] 00" 0 00700070t TAZSS TENIIBIZUOD/TEUCTISSSIOId SHALIL-000°008-0%%-T0T
06001  (81°9£2) 00°0 8T1°9£2 00°0 TATSZ TENMIOEITUOD/TPUCTSEDIOII 000" 008-0FF-T0T
TL°6T Sy TO07 55" 86 5C°86 00° 0065 seTrddng Ajegeg 000" 08L-0FF-TOT
LG 0% TT E%6°S 25°8€6°'2 6879G0°F 00°000°0T sarTddng souBUS3UTEH % JATedsy 000" SLL-0FF-TOT
81°%2 60°LOE’S DT TIS 16726971 00000 L 170 % PUTTOSED 000°3%L-0F¥-TOT
L9 PETIEE ‘T 000 9078971 0o oRs’e setTddng Hutiersdp 000 0%L-0F¥%-T0T
¥09F T9°99¢ FLORFT 6L E8T 00°050°T aTBITPSH 000°ZZL-0F7-TOT
00°0 0070052 000 000 0o 00s5‘e UusT3esUSdNOD S, I8YI0HK Q00" 0ZL-0F%-TOT
saguiTpusdeyg
aMnd TYYENTD - T0T pund
azsn (TYIONEY) TYIMON (ESVTIDEC) FSYTIONI  {TYEONTY) TYIRION LE2Gnd JIANTNY NOILAIHDEED HEIRON T9
Ioad % FONYTYE ¥202/16/0T HINOH tz0z/1£/0T 5Z-%2Z02Z
HTHEHVTIVAY MO ALIATLOVY HONVIVY JLX

€L/

tabeg

¥202/T£/0T ONIANI qOoI¥dd

LNEHHDYVYd J0 ALID ¥O04d L¥Oddd HYNLIANEdXd dNY ERNIANY

Juswyoieg :dqg
g8s -aesqn

W TF:60 ¥Z0C/P1/T1



SHANLIONAGXT ¥ SEONIATY 0 LEN

88°€£29'T (25216 '59%) (L9 L0OE"S6) 5588 '8ED {00°LZ07LT)
S7 E9 %286 629 687606 °€ST 9G°Z0L 60T . 00°5897€ELT SHINLIANIAXE TYLOL
aNOd TYEEANED - 10T puid
aEsn (TYREONEY) THREON (ISVEEDEA} ISVHMONI  (TUWHONEY) TYHNON LE9INE JEANIWY NOILII¥DSHA YIGRON 12
Ioag % HINYTYE ¥202/TE/0T HINOKW ¥Z0T/TE/OT SZ-7Z0Z
ETIYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILLDY IONVTYE dLX

€1/% :9beg

P202/1€/017 HONIANYE doIl¥dd
INAHHOYYd J0 XIID ¥04 I¥03dd FUNIIANIAXI dNY IANNIATS

jusuyoied 4ad
ggs :x88n
WY 1?60 ¥202/9T/11



0070 0000076 . too 000 03700076 ites 000°£6L-8L%-Z0T
Q070 00700071 0070 00°0 0G7000°T TEQ % SUTTOSRD 000 eFL-BLF-COT
9g°LE Z06TT 7502 86°0L 000671 SARDTPSH 000" ZZL-8LF-T0T
0070 g0-ces 00°0 000 007028 uotiesuaduo] S, ISHIOM 000" 0ZL-BLE-E0T
5% 92 0L Z0E’? 67 61F 0ETLES T 00088 S UoTsusd 000" 8TL-8LF-20C
0070 00 0LT 0070 0070 007 0LT STQIIoNPSd SOURINSUT T00°9TL-8LF-Z0C
Z1°0€ 91-9£2°'¢ £2°02¢2 ¥ E£96 0000z '€ SoUBINSUI 2ITT/TelTdson 000" 9TL-8LF-20T
267 LE 79 "967% £F°LB 9E°E0E 007008 A3Tanoeg TeTO0S 000°GTL-8LF-20T
£Z°8¢ 697986°L 3 A A TEEPE'F 00 0E6 2T SWTL TInd - TTo3ABd 000" Z0L-8LF-20T
POUBUSIUTEN T21UTm - 8.¢ 3d=a
10°%¢ €5 LTE'IZ 667929°C LE"LBEOT 00°50€7Z¢ S¥ITALRS OTIFRIL -~ GLF 2daQg T30l
€L°LE €T LEZ'Y ZT°%Is LLTELL'E Q0000701 SI03DEIIUCH IUTRH 3 zTeday 000 0EB-SL¥~20T
8Z°8% L0TE62'T S8 T6Z £6°902°T Q0700672 gatiddng eourusiutelr » Iteday 000" GLL-SLF-Z0T
00°0 007005 00°0 000 00" 00s 1TO % DUTTOSED 000" 8¥L-SL¥-202
62 GE 90" L6 9L LT 6725 00°0sT SIRDTPAN 000" ZZL-SL¥—20Z
00°0 00 0%9 0070 0070 00" 0%2 uotiesusduc) s, ISAI0OM 000" QZL-5LF-20%
6L°5%2 8L EIF’E 297808 Z2'981°1 007009 °F uotrsusd 000" 8TL-SLF-E0T
00°0 007091 0070 0070 00708T STATIONRSJ S2URINSUT T T00T9TL-SLY-Z0T
91782 916512 72 E€1Z 787 FP8 007000 ‘¢ 3DUBIANSUL 9ITI/TEITASOH 000" 9TL-SLP~Z0T
G GE Z5TEOT LT %L 8F 922 007 DE9 A3TInceg Tero0g Q00" STL-SL¥-202
Z£5°9¢ T8 LEF'S €502t 6T LERE 00"SZT 0T SWTL TTnd - TToIAed 000" Z0L-GLF-20T
SIITLAIBG DTIIRAL — GLP HQQQ
78IS £7°089 02 €2 520'¢ LL %2222 00°5%6 ‘2% FOURUSIUTEH SUTINOY - £9F Idsq (2105
66 L LFE00’S 8070 5 L66FT Q0700002 $I030vI3U0D juTer ¥ rredsy 000" 0E6-E£9F—20E
FT°0E 9L°9L8°T PETEFZT YZTETL 00°00% ‘2 se1rddng oourusiuter ¥ Itedsy 000" SLL-E9F-C0T
0070 007 00¢€ 00°0 Q00 Q0T 00g TTO % 2UTLOSED 000 9FL-E9F~Z0F
LE 6L G6°06 Z1°81 50765 007057 2IPDTPSH 000" EZL-£9¥%-20C
0070 00 08Y 600 00°0 00087 uotTiesusduoD §,I23I0H 000°0ZTL-£9F-20T
£9°62 T0°.09°¢ Z9°EZE 66°ZFT'T 007 068°F UOTSUSS 000" 8TL-£3F-202
0070 007 0LT 0070 00°0 007 0LT STUTIONPed oouRInNsSul T00°9TL-£9%-20T
€2 LT 56°8ZE°Z 66612 GFTLE Q0°00Z°¢ oouRINSUI SITT/Te3TdS0H 000" 9TL-£3F7-20T
LB LE 06" ZI¥ 25 LL 05252 007599 A3Tanoag TeTD0§ 000°GTL-£9¥-20T
8¢ 8¢ 66 TI%’9 AT A S 10°8TT'% Q07 0EL70T ~ BWTl TINd - TTOIARS 000°Z0L-£9F%-202
2OUBUSIUTER SUT3INCY - £9§F 3d=q
0070 00 GTT 9T 0070 00" 0 00°STT 91 ueT1oNIYSUOD - ISk 3dsg TEIOR
0070 00 STT'9T 000 0070 00°STT'91 SICIDBAJUC) "JUTEH 3 aTedey 000 0E6-T5%-202
uoIAONIISUCD — [6F Ided
gaIn3 Tpusdny
% -E€ TL 166 92T G625 ST 52°80L°€9 Q0" 00L°06T SEONIATY TYIOL
17 €€ TL 166 ‘92T G6°252°ST 8Z°BOL'ED Q0" 00L‘06T o000 3deg Te30L
T € TL I66°9CT 6 ZSZT ST 6Z 80LES Q07 00L 06T TG I9¥ - S3URIg 23e3g 000°9PS~-000-202
000 3deg
sanuansy
aNNd LHTELS dO0YH -~ Z07 Puntd
agsn (TYIRIONEY) TYIREION (ASYTADAT) ISYTEONT  (THHEONTY) THRION LIHINE AEANENY NOILATHISEd AITHON 1O
1909 % TINTTHT ¥Z0Z/TE/0T HINOH PZ0Z/TE/OT SZ-%Z02
FTIYTIYAY ¥od ALIAILOY AONYTIYE AIX

€L/s

:abeg

7Z0Z/1£/0T SONIANE QOI¥Ed

INANHZ>YYd J0 ALID ¥0d NOdEY SdOLLANIdXE ONT JONIAEd

JusmDIeg dd
S55 I@EQ
W¢ T%760 FZ0Z/FPT/TT




L5001 (987979 "PF) SL718Z°8 98°58E 22 {00°09z2°22) SEINLTANIAXT 3 SHANZATY 30 AN

07°6T LS BER"TLT 0Z°TL6°S £ TZETE 00-096°212 SHUNLIANIAXH TYLOL
TP cE TL 166921 56°zSz ST BE BOL'EY 00"00L 06T SHANIATY TYIOL
NN IEANLS MO0YW - 207 Pund

0%°61 LST8E0'TLT 0Z TLE'S €v 1Ze 1Y 00096712 STINLIANIIYE TYIOL
LZ°0 05 F6E L8 €6 6FT 057 0% 00°5€9 7.8 UOTIRIISTUTUDY - Z8% 349 2308
Q070 00°G8585 709 0070 Q00 00655509 pung IBUI0 0} ISTSURIL 000" 666-Z8F-20T
0070 00°000°SE 000 000 00700052 PESUISAQ SATIRIISTUTUPY 000" 096-28F-20E
5L°S 98°8T 4 ST°T Q0°0< SIBDTPEH 000 gZL-€8%—c0c
000 0061 0070 00°0 00°GT uotiesusduo) S, ISAICM 0007 0EL-Z8F-C0Z
L= ETPSF ZBTER L87G5T 00°0T9 uotsu=sd 000°8TL-28%-C0T
007001 (79-0) 910 7970 00°0 aouURINSUL SITT/TE3TASOH 000°9TL-Z8F-C0T
EL"S £1°08 Z1°9 L8 ¥ Q058 AlTanoes TRIDOS 000°STL-Z8%-C0Z
8L°¢ £0°2LT T TF 86 L6 LL 00°05e°T SWTL IINE — TIPIARd 000" Z0L-28%-20Z

ucTiealsSTUTHPY - zgh 3deq

S0 €T 1Z71ET°92 S0°69T°C 6L"BE8°L 00°096 ‘€££ SOURURIUTRH IdJUTH - 8. 1dsg Te3ol

saIniTouadsy
ONQd IFHALS "OLYW - Z20¢ pund

dadsn {(TAEONDY) TYRMON (ASTIUDHA) ASTIIINI {T¥RIONEY) TYHION LH2ANY THINHWY NOILAIYDSEd YIGHON T2
L9ad % HONYTIYH FZ0Z/TE/OT HINOH YZOZ/1E/01 YAl A AYA
HTIYTIVAY qOAd ALIATIIOY HONYIVd diA
¥Z0Z/T1E£/0T ONIANS QOT4Id JusuyoIed :gd
cgs u,HmmD

£T/9 :sbeg LNAWHDEVYd A0 ALID ¥Cd L¥O0dHEd HENIIANAIXE ONY dNNEAMA WY 17:60 ¥v20€/P1/11



000 007 000°T 000 00°0 00°00C°T satTddng eourusluUTER ? ArTedsy 000" SLL-8LF-£0C
000 0D 00Z’D 00°0 0070 00-00z’9 318 000 €5L-8LF-£0T
0070 00T000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T 1T0 3 BUILOSED 000°97L-8L7~£0T
L AT FLT0TT 91-0z 9Z°69 007081 BIRDTIPRNH 000 ZTL-8LF-E0T
000 0nT0Z8 0070 8070 00°02Z8 uotiesusdwo) €,I9%I0M 000" 02L-8LP-E0T
vE°62 Z87L9E ' Z5°16¢€ 81°Z38%'T 00°0%8°g uotsusg Q00" 8TL-8LP-E0T
00°0 00 0LT 000 00" 0 00°0LE 2TgTIONPS0 SOUBINSUL 100 9TL-8LY-£0T
8792 8L ZeL’2 06°¢12 T L8 Q0" 00Z°E souransul SFTT/Te3TdsoH 000°9TL-8LF-£0T
20" LE 88°£05 97198 1962 Q0-008 A3Tansesg Teroog 000°6TL-8LF-E0T
ZTTLE £F 6ET 8 08°00F T L50Z8'% 00708621 SWIL [INd - TToxfeg 000" g0L-8LF-E0T
2OURUSJUTRKH H&MGMB - BL¥ u.nmma
£L-ze 87°98979T L0°68L"T Z8°81T’8 00°508'%2 SSOTAIDS OTIFRIL - 5. 3dag Te3ol
IS TPy (PGS LOL'T) 0070 600272 00°00% £I030VIIUCD IUTRR 2 Zteday 000" 0E6-SLF-E£0T
00" 0 00000’ 000 0070 00°000°S se1rddng soueusiuier » rrtedoy 000°GLL-SLP-E0QT
187 %€ 8L LB LO°LT zz°es 007 08T JLEDTPIN 0G0 ZZ2L-CLP-£0T
0070 007099 0070 000 00°0F2 uoTiesusduc] £,18%I0M 000 0ZL-SL%-€0T
8% °6¢ LLTLER'E 9€°50¢ £Z LT T 0070092 "% uoTsUad 000" 8TL-SLY-E0T
ag-Q 007091 000 600 00°0%T 27dTIONRRJ POUBRINSUI TGO 9TL-SLY-€0T
TETLT £ET081°2 167902 L9 68 00°000°€ souRINSUI SITT/TE3TdSOH 000 9TL-SLY-E0T
PP GE ZL7907 68 ZL 872°¢22 00°0E9 Aztrinoag Tetoos 000 STL-SLF-E0T
66°GE ZI 1879 78°98T°T 887EFGE 00°G2T'0T swIL TTNd - TTeId=g 000" Z0L-SLF-€02
s80TATSS OTFFBIL - GLF 3dad
z0°z8 P6°EL00 ‘L FLO06'T 907976 °1¢ 00°0GE ‘8¢ SOURURIUTERN SUTINOY - £9F 3deg IPl0i
0978917 (FPE°066°G) 00°0 ¥T°066 7T 00°0007ST SICIOVIUCD T IUTER 3 sTedsy 000" 0E6-E9F-E0T
60°6T TL°TEB’'T 00" ¢ 6Z°899 00°005°¢ saTTddng 2ourualurtel » ITedsd 000" GLL-E9F-EDZ
16°G€E VETE6 11781 99765 00*§S6T 2IBDTPSN 000" ZEL-E9F-£0T
5070 00089 000 00" 0 007089 uoTivsusduo) §,I3AI0N 000" 0ZL-£9%-£02
£€9°62T 96°909°¢ 69 €L FOTERTT 00°058°% uoTsusd 000 8TL-£9F-E0T
B0"0 007 0LT 00°0 0070 00°0LT 27gTIonNpsq aduURINSU] T0O 9TL-E£9F-£0T
£€2°LT 09°82£°2 667612 OF-TL8 0o o0g’s $OUBINSUI 9ITT/TeITASOH 000 9TL-€9F-£0T
SL7GE 6T LTV ¥ LL TLTLEZ 005988 Ajtansag TeTo0s 000 GTL-E£9%~E0C
9T-9¢ BZ 0589 05°192°T ELT6L8E Q0T 0EL 0T SWTL TINE - TToTARd 000°Z0L-€37-E0T
2OURPURIUTEN 2UTANCY - £9F 3dea
TE 602 (00561 7°99) 0oto 00" 0GL ‘92T 00°555°09 UOTIDNISUCD - TSF 13dsg TelOL
I£°602 (00°S6T‘99) 000 00 05L'9Z1 00°555°09 ‘AZSE TRNIDRIFUCH/TRUOTSSSFCIL 000" 008-TS¥—E0E
UOTIONAZISUOD — [6F 3d=3g
saInlTPpusdxy
SL™8T 8972857211 1070229 ZETL6 ST Q07556 °BET QENNIATE TYIOL
G 8T 89°Z8S'CTT T0°0e2°9 Z£°TLE '5E 00°G55°8€T 000 3dsg (20l
0070 00555709 00°0 00°0 00°655°09 SpUNE ISYIQ WOII SIDISUBIL 000°9L9-000-£0C
0g-ge 89°LZ07ZS T0°02Z2°9 TE'TLE ST Q07000 ‘8L TS 3I0W - S3URID 21v1S 000°9FS-000-£02
000 3deg
sanuaasy
aNod LEEELS TYI0T - €02 pund
agsn (IVHEONIY) TWRHEON (ISYIIDIA) ISYIIONI  (TYIEONIY) TYIREON LIDIOE QFANINE NOILII¥EOSHT HHERAN 19
19ag % TONYTIVE ¥Z0Z/TE/0T HINOW VZOC/TE/0T §Z-%202

FTITIIEAY

CT/L :abeg

d04d ALIAILIY

HONYTIVE dLX

yZ0Z/TE/0T SNIONE QOId3d

LNANHIYYd 40 ALID ¥04 IMOdEY BMOLIONEdXHE ONY HONEAEY

usMyaIeg gd
S55 (I=E[

WY T7:60 $Z0Z/71/T1




TI70EE G0°ZT2"€0T 8L™LYE (S0 LE9 87T (Qp-520°5%) SHEALIANIIXT ? SHONIARY IO IEN
TT°S6 £9°0L6°8 €2°256°S LET608 ‘FLT 00 088 7£4T STYNLIANEIXKT ‘TYI0L
5L 8T 89°Z8SETT T0°02ZZ°9 2E°TL6 762 00°555'8ET1 SEONIATY TYIOL
HONAA LAFILS TY20T - £0Z PULL3
I1°56 £9°0L6°8 £2 256G LETE609TFLT 00°085“€8T SAYNLIANZIXE TYIOL
£0°T 98701892 88°6F1 P1'6LT 00°060°LE ucT1eIISTUTUDY - Z8% 3ded Te30l
00" 90 007000782 00° G 00°0 00°000°S2 DESULSAQ SATIRAZSTUTUDY 000 086-28F-€£0C
SL°% GB8 8T A7 ST°T 00°0¢ SIVDTLOH 000 ZCL-28F-EQC
Q0790 CO0°ST 0070 g0°90 00°51T uoTlesuaduc] s, I2HI0M 000°02L-28F-E0C
A A PT ¥9F Z8°EF 98 58T 00t0Zs9 uoTsusg CA0 " 8TL-28F—-€07
00 00T (79°0) 810 F9° 0 gotQ @oueansul sITT/Te3Tdsoy CO0 9TL-C8F-E0C
897§ L1708 19 £8°F 00748 A1TINo®s TRTOOS 000" STL~ZBF-£0Z
Fo°s FETEET’T BE' 86 S8 91T 00°0G€‘T SWLL TTnd - T[Toxded GO0 Z0L-E8F-802
UOT3eISTUTIPY - Z8% 3dag
SE£°Ez 69°%99 % 7S TIT'T §ETSTSL D0°08T7ZE SOUBUSIUTER I82UTM - 8L 3G90 TP10L
saaniTpusdxy
aNad IFEEES T¥ICT - €02 pung
aasa ("TYHIONTY) TYHEION (ISYIYOHA) HSYHEONI  (IVWEONIY) "I¥RHEON LADANE JEANERY NOILAI¥ISEA FIERAN 1D
909§ HAONYTYE ¥20Z/T€/0T HLNOW PC0Z/TE/OT SZ-%20%
ITIFTIVAY ¥Od ZIIAIIOY TONYTIYE JIA

£1/8 :=beg

¥Z0Z/TE/0T ONIONZE d0I¥zd

LNAWNHDYYd 40 ALID ¥04 IMOdEE HdOLIONEdXH

ONY dONHEAZY

JUBWYDIBS 9d
gsg :xesn
WY T#:60 ¥C0E/FPL/TT



£€9°2Z%2°T (597887 88F) (FPTEGL'FE) G9"TPE"6TS 007 €59 ‘1€ STAALTANTAXT ¥ SHANTATY 40 LI

Z0°L ZET9VE'ZVE'T Y1 ESLFE 8901 '101 00" LSLERF T SHYNIIANEAXE TYIOL

I1°2Z% L3 LS0'FSB 00°0 A 00" 0T¥'SLY T SENNTATT TYIOL
AuaudoT2A2DSY DPI2TIUWMOIE - TSZ Pung

Z0° L ZETOVETRET FT EGL%E 89°0TF ‘101 00 LSLEFR T SHENIIANIIXE TYIOL
20" L ZETOPLTRE T PT ESLTE 89°01FT0T CO"LGL/EPT T 000 3dsg TE3CL
000 00" %¥0 ‘8 0o o 00" 0 GO F¥078 ssusdxm 383153UI 000°566-000-152
000 00 €01 08 0ot o 0070 GOTE€0T 708 TedToUTIg-1U2WSITISY 1990 000" T166-000-1G2
SPTET 0579¢LS¢ 000 05°£55°§ 00 08Z 1Y PRSUIDAD SATIVIISTUTHPY 000" 096-000-TGE
0070 00°0LE ‘%ES 00°0 00°0 00 0Ee’¥2S SNOBURTIS2STH 000 GS6-000-T52
00°0 00060 0T 00" o 000 00°0007°0T Tezsus) - A2UI0IFY 000°T0C8-000-T8C
£8°TT 28 ZFT'PIL FLTEGLTE BT L5BG6 00 00070TE TATRS TENIORIZUOCD/TRUCTSES3I0IJ 000°008-000-T52
000 adeg

ssIniTpusdxy

11°2¥ L97L5D %G8 00°0 ££°2SE'TE9 00°0TF SL7’T SENNIATE TYIOL
i1¢r £9°LG0'FG8 00°0 ££°ZSE'T29 00 0TFYSLY ‘T 000 3deg T®I0L
9L %1 TZ°L06°189 000 6L C608TL 0070007008 Putpung Teasped A3Y30 000" 825-000-T62
TS %L 9% "08T ‘ZLT 000 ¥S65¢£08 00°0T¥ GLY SNUBABY XE 000" F0F-000-15¢
000 3deg

SenuUaAsy

JuswdoTaaspad PTSTIUMOIE - TSZ PUN

aasn (TYWEONEY) TYREON (ASYIMOED) ESYTIONT  (IVAEONEY) TYRION 1E500d JHONEHY HOILATIOSEQ VIIHAN 1D
Ladg % TINYIVE ¥20Z2/1£/0T HINOH FZ0Z/TE/0T 52-5202
TIIFIICAY ¥04 ALIAILOY HONVIYE QLZ
FC0E2/1C/0T SNIANE dOIddd JuUsuyoIBg 9d
$£88 1x8sn

£T/6 :obeg ; INIWHSEYd 40 ALID ¥0d I1¥0dHY JEO0LTIANEdXE INY HONIATH Wd T7:60 FC0C/PT/TT



0070071 (ov-0) 000 {09 0887TE) (00168 1E) SHANLIONEAXE ¥ SHANIATY J0 IEN

0070071 0F0 00°0 09°068'1E 00°T68“IE STINLIANIIET TYIOL

0070 00~o 000 ao" g oG Q SHANZATY TYLIOL

IpUNg JUeIg SNTTWTAS - $87 PUNS

00°00T 0F-0 0070 087068 TE 00 TE8"TE STINLIANIIRE TYIOL

Q0" 00T ov 0 00°0 09068 'TE 00 T68°TE 000 3dsd Te30L

007 00T 0F°0 Q0" 0 09 °068°TE 00°T68°1E pung ISYI0o 03 ISISURILL 000 6656-000-582

000 2dag

sainyTpusdxy

PUnd 3URi9 SUTTWIIS - §8Z Pung

agsn (TYFEONEY) TYREON (FS¥EIDEA) FSYENONI  (TYTIONdY) THOoM LEDAONE AEANINYT NOIIATIDSEA YIEHAN T
I20d % TONYTIVE ¥Z0Z/TE£/0T HINOW vZ0Z/TE/0T SZ-F20Z

TIEEIIVAY

€T/0T :sbeg

404 ALIAIIOY

HIMYIVE dLA

720¢/TE/0T DNIONE dOI¥Id

INAWHDIIYd JO ALID ¥04d IT¥H04ddd FHALIANEIXH ONY dANNIATS

qusSwyoIed :9d
ggg :Iesn
WY T¥:60 ¥C0C/F1/T1T



00001 {00°5Z) 000 006 0070 SHMNLIANEEXT % SANNTATE A0 IEN

00°0 00 000 ‘07 0070 00°0 00°00070T SEUEALIANIdXE TYIOL

radv 00°SLE6 000 00°6¢ 00" 00070T SHONEATY TYLOL

QNI FIMI - 662 Pung

000 0000001 00°0 00°0 00 goo ‘ot SHANLIGNIIKE THLOL

0oo 007000701 0070 000 00°000°0T 0o0 adsg telol

000 00000701 00"0 000 00°000°0T SNOSURTIIISTH 000" 556-000~66¢

000 3dsg

s8Nt TRuSdxy

Gz 0 00°GL676 [sloe! 00sz 00°000°0T SEANIATT TYIOL

SZ°0 0054676 0070 00°szg 0oTo000t o000 2dsg TPaoL

00°00T (00°52) 0070 00°s2T Qo0 STODURTTROYTH Q00 ¥69-000-662Z

0070 00°000“0T 0070 0070 007000701 SpUTLY ISYIH WOLI SZHISURIL 000°9L9-000-662

goo adsg

gINU2LATY

aund FIEL - 667 PUng

aagn {TYVITIONGY ) TYVIRION {ISVAIOET) ESYAIINT {TYIIONIY) TYIRION LESANT JTEHANANT NOILdIHOE3Ad HEEHON TD
194dg % ADINTTVE ¥Z0Z/TE/0T HINOH FZ0EC/1E/0T SZ-FZ0T

ATETTIIEINT ¥0Ad ALIALIODY AINVTIVS QLA

€T/1T obe=d

LINEWHDYYd 40

¥202/TE/0T ONIGNI dOI¥NEd

ALID ¥Od IMOdHd HdOLIANAdXd ONY dOANIAEY

juswyosIeg gd
§85 tas=s(
Y T%:60 ¥C0g/¥PI1/1L



0% €L (00" 66E) 00" L6 (00°TOT ‘T {(00°005"1) SEUNLIANTIAXE 3 SHANEATY 10 IAN

S2°0¢ D0 BLL'Z 00°82 0079221 007 000°% SHANLIANAAXHE TEIOL

00°§ 00°6LE'Z 007621 00°GZT 000082 SEONIAZY TYLOL

Ipund [RIACWSH §,URI81LA - I0F pung

59°0€ 00" %LL 00°8%2 00°922°T 0000077 SHMNLIANIAXT TYLOL

G9°0E 007 %LL T 00°8z 00 9zz'1 00000 % 000 3deg T®3IOL

Q0-00T  (00°0%Z) 0070 00-0¢ 000 SNO8UBTTSISTH 000°5556-000-T10%

Q07001  (D0790Z7T) 00-8¢ 009021 0eto *ATSE TENIORIIUC)/ TRUCISSRIOIJ 000°008-000-T0¥

0G0 00700572 a0 0070 00°005°% saT1ddng soueuajuTEW 3 ITedsy 000" SLL-000-TOF

0G0 00°00S°T 00°0 0090 00" 005°t swTL TInd -~ TT0iked 000 20L-000-T0F

000 3deg

saInyTpuadxy

00°§ 00°6GLE'E 007521 007521 00°005°Z SENNIAZY TYI0L

00°5 00°GLE’Z 00521 00521 00°005°2 000 3deg TE30L

00°5 00°GLE'T 0052t 005827 00'006°Z snusazy Te3lTdeD PelngIIjuol 000" §L9-000-10F

060 adeg

SsnNUsa29Y

pund IRTIOWSH S,UILIsA - 07 pung

asEsn (TYNEONIY) TYREON {ISYIIDHA) FASYIIINT CTYRIONGY ) TVIRRION LaDdnNg JEdNINYE NOILdIdDSsHd HHAHAON T2
Lod"E % EINTIVYLE FEOC/TE/0T HLNOW PZO0C/TE/OT YA RAYA

HTIIVITIVAY

£€T/2T :s8beg

d0d ALIATLOY

HoON¥TYE JLA

FZ0Z/T£/0T OMIANE QOIvEd

INGHHDEYd J0 ALID ¥O0d L¥0ddY HENIIANAdXH dANY EONUATS

qusmyoied dd
ggg 1Issp

WY TFP:60 7202/FP1/11



SOTGET'T (PI0TE’LIB)

(0P-580719T)

T 922 754

(00" %80 '€S) SEINLIANEIXE ® SHANIAFA A0 LUN

L1 £8°CFF'6S0°C 0L %16 °S0E LT TE8'8kE’E 00 LLZ 807 L SANQI TIV¥ - SEENIIANIIYE TYIOL
ASEA 69°SET'2%2'% 0E6ZV TPT TETLS0ETT E 007 E€6T'58E°L SaNAd TIY - SINNIATE TYLOL
S£°Z8 2 0GE ‘8L (g1-1L9'8%) (%27 %8E 'GE) 00956 ‘2% STMALIANIARE 3 SIANTATI JAQ IHN
Z8°£T LY EEL'EBB T FZT006 €01 £570L8 %06 00" %0% ‘8B6L°E SHENLIANIIXE THIOL
£9°22 TL EBO'ELE’T Z1°622°%9 62982698 00°0LE°THRE SENNIATI TYIOL
ANNA HEMIS - 065 Pund
Z8EZ LY CEL'EEB'C ¥2°006°C0T £570LS ‘706 00 F0F“86L'E STUNLIANIGKE TYIOL
zZ8 €T LB EEL‘E68'T PE006 €01 €5 0LY P06 00 50%'86L7¢E poo 1deg TeICL
76°9 6F°L1976T 0o-o 15°L02°2 G0-sz8 1t asusdxy 31$8I93Ul 000 566-000-065
00°00T 000 00°0 007000708 00 0aon’os TedIouTig-—1usWeA 38 1Usd 000" T66-000-065
000 00 FF0FT G600 00" ¢ 00 FP0 FT uoTivIonadag 000" 896-000-065
0070 00°082°1% 00 o 000 GO 082 1¥ PESUISAD SATIPIISTUTERY 000" 096-000-06%
000 0000001 000 000 GO'000°0T SIOIDBIIUCY IUTRH 3 ATedey 000" 0E6-000-065
88792 80 T06 1 ¥LLE 76°869 00700972 SBTITLTIN 000 0Z6-000-068
L9769 00°815°¢€ 00 %692 00°280°8 00°008 1T SPUCS ¥ 90URINSUL 000 0T6-000-0865
0070 00"0Cs ‘e 00°0 0070 00°00s°e furtystTang » Sutiuradg 0007 006-000-065
0070 00700008 00" 0 0070 60000 °0% TeIaULy - ASUIOIFY 000°T08-000-06%
gg£-€¢ FL-GZB'EEL T 79 9LELE 9Z FLETES 00°00Z75857°¢ *AZ2S TRN3ORIIUOD/TRUCTSSIIOZL 0007 008-000-065
76709 v 99 0¥ S¢ LGTE0T 00°0LT BIEDTPIH 000" Z22L-000-065
0070 00° %92 00°0 000 00°6%2 uctiesusdmwo) S,ID}IOM 0007 0ZL-000-065
A FT°¥90°¢E £8°6946 98-8£z’¢ 00-Qos’s uoTsUSd 000 "BTL-000-066G
0070 00002 00" 0 000 007004 3TYTIONPad 2OURINSUL TO0 9TL-000-066
7z2°12 T9°.8£°8 L6696 6£°292°2 007059701 $OUBINSUL 9ITT/Te}TdSCH 000 9TL-000-069
519 90" LLE 9¢°1I6T 6 ZHF 00°0ZL AjTInceg TeTO0S 000" STL-000-06%
88° 29 26°982°'% 0EILY 2T BOE9T L 00°0SS‘TT sWIL TInd - Tiezded 0RO Z0L-000-065
o000 3deg
seInaTpusdxy
£97¢2 TL €80 2LE T Z1°6¢2°'%9 627982698 Q0-oLE TRE’E SHNNFEATY TYICL
£€9-z2 TLTE802LET Z1°622°%9% 6279826928 00°0LE‘TPE’S goo 2deq Teiod
0070 00°000°C 000 co0"0 00°000°2 SIUSWISSAUI UC 359I33UT 000" 798-000-065
65°9% ££°T180/S5T Z1°622°%9 L9788 'SET 007 0LE‘Q6T SODTAZDS IDMIG 000°929-000-065
8% 0T e Z00'STRC 000 CYTLE6TEEL 0070007675 °¢ SIURID JSA 0007 805-000-068
000 3dea
SINUIADYT
aMnd ¥EMIS - 066 PURI
agsn (TVMONEY) TVRMON (ASYTIDIA) ASYTHINT  {THWAONIY) TWRMON LESANT AIINTWY NOTELITHISIA HIEHAN T
1909 % HONETVE ¥Z0Z/1€/0T HINOHW ¥Z0Z/TE/0T SZ-¥Z0Z
HITIVTIVAY HOod ALTAILDY HONYIVE dLA

£€1/c1  :obeg

FZ0Z/TE/0T DNIANE qOTddd

DNIWHIEYd 40 ALID 904 IMOdEd JUQLIANAIXE dNWY HONEAEd

JusuyoIied 4a
588 xes(

WY 1760 FE0S/VPT/TT



00001 {ee 62y '6e) 00°0 £6°62%'6C 00°0Q SAMALIANIIXE 3 STONIATI IO L3N
ZE'TZT  (GL°G88°ST) 000 SLTCBE 06 00°00S°7L STENLIANIIXE THIOL
£8°09T (89°STEL‘SF) 000 89°GT86TT 00°008°%L SAONIATY TYLIOL
CIVATESEA YEWHAS JYEOUEEATANIN — 0GZ Pund
ZETCT {(§L°5887S1) 000 SLTGBE 06 00°006°%L SHANLIONHdXE TYLOL
L TZT {(§.°588751) 00°0 SL'GBE06 00°005°%L 000 2deqg TEICL
89°TL GLZET'T 00°0 ¥2°198°C 00T060°% A3totiand 020 8LL-000-052Z
90°TOT {r6" 1) 000 L&TLGL 007084 sesusdxd MOUS Ie) ST0 6LL-000-082
L97°8Z1T {00 00z %) 000 00058781 00°05% 5T juswutelasljuy 26215 €T0°6LL-000-052
T9°SET {8%°08579) 0gt0 9% " LBO'GZ 00005781 USTIBIISTUTWPY - TeaATissd CT0°6LL-000-052
85 699 {6L°0ES7ET) 000 GLOEL'FT 00700272 soue(-HuUTSTRY pung 800°6LL-000-052
oot o 00700072 0070 (5300 0at000’e slusad Avg 1seg LODTBLL-Q00-052
89708 00" L9¢E 0G"0 00 EES°T 007006°1T BRIy SUSIPTIUD-Av ~188d SO0 BLL-000-052
0o0"o 06002 00"0 ¢ R0] §0°002 S31IRID 3 SIAV - ARQ "3$ed FOOTELL-000-05Z
6C LL PZTGLYT 0070 9L7EZ0'S 0070059 HTeM/90wd - Aeg Teallssd £00°6LL-000-052
6% 06 LY 922 0070 £6°GES'TZ 00 008°ET gsuadxy SOURWIOIIDG TOD"6LL-000~-052
G600 2dag
ssanjTpuadxy
£8°09T {89°ST1E'ST) c0°0 89°GI8'6TT 00°005 %L SHONIATE TVLOL
£8°09T {(89°STIL’SH) coto §9°GT8 61T 007006 3L 000 3dsg TE3O0L
90°L08 {69 1TC 1T) 0070 697112 '%T 00°000°¢€ STIOSURTIIOSTH 000 F69-000-05%
00°0 00°000°% 0o°c 0070 00°000°F auag [RTo9ds Asd Z0075L8-000-062
oL 06E (0SS 09%'6T) 00°0C 05096752 00700879 butsted pund T00°5L9-000-082
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00700078 00°0007S ugoldn 20220 3 PTOIEH-SIURID 007 065-000-08¢
00°00T [S1ER0] 000G 00000708 00" 000708 aNACd 9 - SLINYHED T007065-000-052
g0 98 00" 02T 00°0 00 08z 00° 008 ‘OUL STIOSURTTIROSTH 800 SLP-000-058¢
88 TET (00001 'S) 0070 DO-00T 12 00°GO0“9T sdrysaosuodg 23e30dIo) SO0 SLF-000-062
¥Z780¢ (E8"%0T1°'2) gorte €8 K0T ¥ 00°000°2Z 2ATIQ puni dTYsISCUaK £00°6LF-000-052
58795 B9 EVT 00°0 zE£'95¢°¢ 00" 00s’¢ S08d YTem/3099d Z00°SLP-000-0582
90°SFT {PE-208'T) 00°0 FE°Z08’S G0°000°% S3JeIl} ¥ S3IY T00"S9LF-000-0G6C
000 1dsg
SanusnDd
TYATLSHA MIWRNS ¥IOUTdATANTIY - (57 PUd
assn (TYIEONEY) TYREON (ISYEYDEA) FASTEIIONT  (IYHIONGY) T¥HEON 1E900g CHANINY NOTLATEDSAd EAEHAN T
1908 % TINYIVE $202/T€/0T HINOKW ¥Z0Z/TE/0T 7202
FTIVIIVAY ¥OZ ALIAILOY HONYIVE dLX

/1 :obeg

INAWHDIYE J40 ALID Y04 I¥Od8d HdNLIINAdXHE

¥Z0Z/TE/0T ONIANZE (OIdAd

ONY dANIAEY

JuswyIIied dd
§5g 198N

WY 0%:60 PEZOZ/FT/TT



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
SEPTEMBER 9™, 2024

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Robin Madaras at 6:01 PM.

2. Roll Call

Present: Mayor Rob Britigan, City Manager Nancy Stoddard, Nancy Eaton, Robin Madaras, Alex Vader,
Izzy Weir, Julie Heasley, Holly Evans, Ken Holda,

Absent: Caroline Garber

3, Approval of the Minutes from Monday, June 10', 2024

A motion was made by Mayor Britigan, supported by Nancy Stoddard, to approve the minutes from the
meeting an June 10th, 2024,

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

4. Old Business

A, Arts and Crafts Report - Nancy handed over information for the future Arts and Crafts
chairperson.

B. 5K Report — Alex reported that registrations almost tripled the week of the Festival. 119 total
runners participated.

C. CarShow Repaort — Alex reported that Mike Conner has asked for the Festival date for 2025. Mike
has indicated that if he does not secure his DJ and Caterer, he will not chair the car show in 2025.
Robin reported that she has given Mike the date of July 12, 2025,

D. Parade Report —Izzy reported that there was a parade director on the day of the Festival. Sign
ups for the parade were low.

E. Festival Directors’ Report

Theatre - lzzy indicated that she has a person who has indicated that she would like to direct the
youth show.

Trash - [zzy and Alex reported that the trash bins need to be triple what they had out. Public
Works didn’t want to use the cardboard ones provided by Best Way.

Sound — Ballet Arts had trouble working with Egg Media, specifically Matt. 1zzy suggests trying a
new sound company next year. Alex and lzzy indicated that Derek was great to work with. The
sound board, per Egg Media, needs to be updated. The estimate is approximately $3500. The
technology that the KAC and Egg media owns doesn’t fully interface with the technology of some
of the more modern bands.

Programs — The directors weren’t aware that the programs needed to serve the purpose of
carrying through the concert series. The program design didn’t support this purpose. The plan
for 2025 will be for the program to serve this purpose.

Donation buckets — Approximately $1500 was raised the week of the Festival. Very little money
was raised at the concert series. Alex and lzzy suggest that we not try to collect at the concerts
moving forward.




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
SEPTEMBER 9™, 2024 — Page 2

Festival Directors’ Report, continued

Fire Marshall — There was an issue with traffic control on Festival day. There needed to be a gate
attendee. The Fire Marshall - Todd Martin —indicated that the food trucks had been reported to
be a fire hazard. Todd didn’t think that there was a big viclation. The violation was related to
distances between trucks. The food trucks need to have fire certification. There needs to be 30
feet in between food trucks. Todd indicated that the Festival was not in compliance. For Aris
and Crafts, there needs to be five feet in between each booth. Only a certain number of booths
can be in a 200-foot line. The inflatables in the kids” area should be a certain distance from other
inflatables. There needs to be a focus on entrances and exits in the kids’ area. Todd indicated
that a meeting needs to happen prior to the Festival next year to make sure that the KAC has
everything in fire comphiance and pre-planned. Lt. Jackson had ideas on how to close streets, etc.
to make traffic better in the future. Planning needs to start ahead of time with Lt. Jackson.
Nancy Stoddard has a meeting with the fire chief on 9/10/24 and she will bring up future
planning with him.

Ballet Arts — lzzy reported that the Ballet Arts performance was well attended. Ballet Arts would
like to perform again next year.

Concerts — lzzy and Alex weren't aware that they needed to schedule a curtain speech for the
concerts.

Proposed change to director roles: Alex would take food trucks, vendor role, arts and crafts. lzzy
will take the director roles - program design, web site design, corporate fundraising. lzzy took on
the theatre chair position this year. She will keep that on her responsibility list if there isn't a
volunteer next year.

F. Financial Report — Robin indicated that the KAC has $29,351 after this year’s Festival, Izzy and
Alex indicated that they would like to donate their Festival Director fees back to the Festival.
There is a $24,000 miscellaneous revenue number in the financial report that Robin will clarify
with Shannon. Nancy indicated that she needs to report the finances, and that the wish list needs
to be discussed so that the profit is earmarked for future spending.

H. Mayor Britigan made a motion that the profit be allocated for the 2025 Festival for technology
upgrades, sound equipment, website upgrades, kids' area, and to reinstate the youth theatre
performance. This was supported by Holly Evans.

Ayes: All '
Nays: None
Motion carried.

I.  Concert Series Report — Julie reported that she felt like the concerts had low attendance. Alex
indicated that consistent food trucks might help, Weather may have been a factor in the low
attendance. Julie suggests that if a day is taken out, it should be the last Sunday of August.




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
SEPTEMBER 9™, 2024 — Page 3

l. Theatre Report ~ Alex asked Ken for input on improvement. Ken was very happy with how things
went. Ken is interested in returning for ZOZS.Mis Ken’s musical idea for 2025. Ken
estimates that the casting for(aililiiIF would be approximately 25-30 people. Ken thinks
that a recognizable title will bring more interest to the youth production.“— also setin
NY — would be a good idea for the youth production, per Ken, due to the ability to share the set.
Ken has some ideas on directors for the youth program. Alex reported that approximately $1500
was collected in the donation buckets at the theatre productions and that money will be put into
the budget for the theatre next year.

K. Kids" Area — Holly reported that she felt the kids” area went great. She was under budget, Kiwanis
sent volunteers and ran the crafts. Shalom is a possible partner for providing animals for the kids’
area. Holly indicated that the Makers” Market was too far away from the action. The kids’ area
didn’t have trash cans. Holly indicated that per code, her bounce houses need to be run by adults,
not teenagers.

5. New Business

A. 2025 Festival Date

Nancy Stoddard made a motion for the Festival to be July 12'", 2025. This was supported by Mayor
Britigan.

Aves: All

Nays: No

Motion carried.

B. Festival Receipts - All receipts have been entered for Festival 2024.

C. 2025 Festival Director(s)

Mayor Britigan made a motion to rehire Alex and lzzy for co-duties for Festival 2025, This was supported
by Nancy Eaton. A new contract will be presented at the next meeting by lzzy.

Ayes: All

Nays: No

Motion carried.

6. Public Comments

Ken Holda: Ken indicated that the KAC should host a theatre Kalamazoo lunch in November or December.

He will get the dates to Izzy and Alex. Theatre Kalamazoo reimburses us for the ASl interpreter. They
advertise for all the KAC shows.

7. Member Comments

Mayor Britigan: Mayar Britigan indicated that everyone did a great job, and he thanked Ken, He
indicated that the current KAC members are in place for the calendar year. Replacements at the end of
December will be needed for Nancy Eaton and Julie Heasley.

Nancy Stoddard: Nancy Stoddard thanked Nancy Eaton for all of her work.

Nancy Eaton: Nancy Eaton praised the directors, she thought théy were wonderful and always smiling
through the stress.

Holly Evans: Holly agreed with Nancy Eaton, and she thanked all the chairpersons.




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
SEPTEMBER 9™, 2024 — Page 4

'

7. Member Comments, continued
Julie Heasley: Julie thanked everyone.

Rohin Madaras: Robin thanked everyone and indicated that it takes a village. Robin got many positive
comments on the festival while driving the carts.

8. Next Meeting Date
The next meeting of the KAC will be held on Monday, October 14th at 6:00 FM.

9. Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the KAC, Mayor Britigan made a motion to adjourn the
tmeeting. This motion was supported by Julie Heasley. The meeting was adjourned at 7:25 PM.




"HEALTH & COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT

November 7, 2024

Dear HHW Center Contract Partner:

Please find attached the contract for services for the 2025 calendar year. When making allotments for
2025, please consider:

1

ERG Environmental Services is the contractor for chemical recycling/disposal. They have been a proven
contractor for many years. Costs are $0.92/pound for a three-year contract. ERG will supply cubic yard
boxes, drums, labels and pallets at no cost. Pesticide disposal is free as they are still covered by a grant.

Electronics recycling costs have significantly increased due to increased contractor costs on labor, fuel,
and insurance combined with the current depressed values of commodities.

Operational costs will be billed out upon approval of all contracts by County Administration. We ask
that you do not send a check until you receive an invoice.

Section C of the contract must be filled out:

e QOperational costs are already entered in the red box.

e Enter your allotment for disposal costs in the green box. [An estimate for disposal costs was
calculated using invoices from 2023 and projecting expected increases for 2025, If you would like
to use $13.00 X the number of household equivalents in 2023 (found in Section C. 2.), we anticipate
this might cover disposal costs depending on participation in 2025.]

* The blue box equals the total of the red operating costs PLUS the disposal costs in the green box.

The County does not hold the allotment you enter in your agreement. If there is unused funding at
the end of 2025, that money remains with your municipality. if a Municipality is notified that funding
for disposal costs is running out during the year, the County reserves the right to charge residents at
the door if a Letter of Understanding is not returned.

We look forward to another successful year of collections and working with your municipality toward the
common goal of groundwater protection and landfill use reduction.

Sincerely,

,\,‘,Jt,:w-u.giu{ ooy b

Jennifer Kosak, REHS
Facility Manager
jlkosa@kalcounty.com

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH UNIT HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE

‘1301 Lamont Ave iKaIamazoo MI 49048 | 269 373 5211 I www kalcounty com/hhw




AMENDMENT #1 TO THE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF KALAMAZQO
BY AND THROUGH ITS HEALTH AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT
AND IT’S ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIVISION/HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE PROGRAM
201 W. KALAMAZQO AVE., KALAMAZOO, Ml 49007

AND

PARCHMENT CITY
650 SOUTH RIVERVIEW DRIVE, PARCHMENT, MI 49004

The County of Kalamazoo, a municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Michigan, 201
West Kalamazoo Avenue, Kalamazoo, Michigan, by and through its Health and Community Services
Department’s Environmental Health Division/Household Hazardous Waste Program, (hereinafter referred to
as the "County"), and Parchment City, 650 South Riverview Drive, Parchment, Michigan 49004 (hereinafter
referred to as the “Municipality”) having previously entered into an Agreement dated January 4, 2024, for
the purpose of providing household hazardous waste disposal services; said Agreement being for the period
January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2025; do now hereby approve and agree to amend the existing
Agreement as follows:

a. Section C. FINANCIAL REQUIREMENTS.

1. Under the terms of this Agreement, the Municipality will provide funding for Operational
Costs and Disposal Costs. The total of the Municipality allotment will be the combined
monetary amounts input in #4 below.

2. Operational Costs are non-refundable regardless of actual participation at the HHW Center
and shall be paid in full within forty-five (45) days of receipt County Finance invoice.
Operational costs = 2023 household equivalents 66 x 515.00:

$ { 990.00 (COUNTY FILL IN OPERATIONAL COST SHARE)

3. Disposal cost is based upon the participation rate of the Municipality and disposal costs from
all contractors each month. It is up to the Municipality to budget disposal costs for 12 months.
It is highly recommended that this is increased from the previous year. The total the
Municipality is budgeting for 12 months is;

s Qqoe—

(MUNICIPALITY FILL IN DISPOSAL AMOUNT)

4, Total allotment amount reserved for 2025:

S ‘8C(D‘ 00 {MUNICIPALITY FILL IN SUM OF #2 + #3).

5. The County will provide an itemized quarterly report to show the rate of participation and the
materials disposed.




6. County Finance will invoice operational costs and the first quarter disposal costs. Disposal
costs will be invoiced quarterly thereafter.

7. if the Municipality would like to utilize the HHW Center to dispose of hazardous waste
generated at the Municipality offices, they may do so through the small business program.

8. if a Municipality is notified that funding for disposal costs is running out during the year, the
County reserves the right to charge residents at the door.

9. if a Municipality chooses not to participate, residents may use the HHW Center at the
current rate plus disposal costs. For 2025 this is $39.00 per household equivalent.

Section M. PERIOD OF AGREEMENT.

The term of this Agreement shall be from January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2025, unless
terminated earlier as provided.

Section P. CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY TO SIGN AGREEMENT.

The individual or officer signing this Agreement certifies by his or her signature that he or she is
authorized to sign this Agreement on behalf of the responsible governing board, official or agency.

FOR THE MUNICIPALITY

Printed or Typed Name Title

Signhature Date

FOR THE COUNTY OF KALAMAZQO

Printed or Typed Name Title

Signature Date

Approved for use as a template on behalf of
KALAMAZOO COUNTY GOVERNMENT
CORPORATION COUNSEL

By: Lewis L. Smith Date: August 20, 2024




